
 

G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Member Packet\Opening statement 2014‐12‐16.doc 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

  
Zoning Board of Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors appointed by City Council to decide 
on requests for variances and other matters that are brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation 
of the literal provisions of the Zoning Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical 
difficulty with the land that would warrant the granting of the variance.  
  

PROCEDURE 
  
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an item is called, 
the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City Administration will summarize 
the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an opportunity to address the Board to 
explain the justification for the action requested.  
  
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board may have, 
the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on the request should 
raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to the podium and sign in on the 
sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves with name and address, indicate their 
relationship to the property in question (i.e. next door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and 
state whether they are in favor of or against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  
Comments must be directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible 
and closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized by the 
Chairman to speak at one time.  
  
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once the Public 
Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response to a specific question 
by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to approve, deny, or postpone the 
request.  In order for the request to pass a minimum of four votes are needed.  If the request is not 
granted, the applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court.  
  



Revised September 10, 2013 

STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY 
 

In order for a variance to be granted, a practical difficulty, as determined by the Board, must be 
present.  On a separate sheet, please clearly identify and explain the practical difficulty justifying 
the variance request.  The practical difficulty must be clearly related to as many of the 5 standards 
below as possible: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail 
at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made 
to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Glenn Clark, Chair, David Eisenbacher, Vice Chair 
Kenneth Courtney, Thomas Desmond, Allen Kneale, David Lambert, Philip Sanzica 

Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate), Paul McCown (Alternate) 
   

May 19, 2015 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 21, 2015 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LINDA PIERFELICE, 3151 HELENA – In order to construct 
an addition to the home, a 2 foot variance to the required 25 foot front yard setback. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C) R-1E Zoning District 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, TIMOTHY AND CAROL JUDY, 2352 LANERGAN – In order 

to construct an addition to the home, a 7.5 foot variance to the required 40 foot front 
yard setback. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C) R-1B Zoning District 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Election of Officers 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT April 21, 2015 

1 

On April 21, 2015, at 7:32 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  March 17, 2015 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the March 17, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Moved by Eisenbacher 
Second by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the agenda with the removal of item 4.A. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ELIE SASSINE, 6022 ATKINS – In order to build a new 

house, a 25 foot variance from the 50 foot required setback from Square Lake Road. 
The required setback is measured from the future Square Lake Road right of way.  
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (D) (1) 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT April 21, 2015 

2 

Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOELLE AND SCOT PETT, 3521 SHAKESPEARE – In 
order to construct a 2 story addition to the house, a 6 foot variance to the required 
45 foot rear yard setback. Zoning Ordinance Section:  4.06 (C) R-1B Zoning 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – Ms. Quinlan Dufrane invited the Board to Assistant City Attorney 
Sue Lancaster’s retirement gathering. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:27 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 04 21 ZBA Minutes draft.doc 

 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LINDA PIERFELICE, 3151 HELENA – In order to 
construct an addition to the home, a 2 foot variance to the required 25 foot 
front yard setback. 

 



















evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
proposedfront setback









4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, TIMOTHY AND CAROL JUDY, 2352 LANERGAN – 

In order to construct an addition to the home, a 7.5 foot variance to the 
required 40 foot front yard setback. 

 













evanspm
Line

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
setback variances requested



Proposed Elevations





Elevations & Sections



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Variance Request

1. Due to Extended curve in road, “buildable” shape of lot is 
limited

2. Because of curve house is currently set deeper on lot, 
which creates a shallow backyard

3. Requesting a variance deviation of 7’‐4” at closest point to 
setback and 6’‐8” at corner of garage.

4. With a “normal” rectangular lot, deviation would not be 
required. 



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Variance Request – Practical Difficulty

a) Previous page.

b) Fully meet this requirement, issue is within our property.

c) No personal nature of request.

d) The characteristic creating the request are due to the nature of the lot from the extended curve and the 
design required to attach the addition to the existing house and the fact the house is already set back 
into the lot further than neighboring properties, again due to the lot shape.

e) The proposed variance does not have negative impact on the items mentioned in this point, if anything 
the quality of construction, design and look of the addition will only enhance the surroundings and 
improve property values.  It does not impact the available light, air flow or visual lines of sight. Addition 
would not obstruct view from neighbors front windows (east side).  The total lot coverage, after the 
proposed addition is approx. 23%, well below the 30% maximum.



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Variance Request – Practical Difficulty

a) Exceptional Characteristics of the Property – The extended curve which is the intersection of Lanergan Dr
and Salem, creates an irregular shaped lot, and limits the possible building area within the set back 
window.  If the lot was a “normal” rectangular lot, the variance would not be required.

Existing “buildable” area with 
set back

Requested Setback

Hypothetical “buildable” area if 
not for extended curve



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Variance Request – “Other” options

1) Move the addition back and to the east:  This could be done,  the risk of damage to a very large 6 ft dia, 18.6 
ft circumference, very old and healthy tree that we are trying to protect.  Also, although we have approx 11 
feet from the proposed addition to the setback line on the east side I feel this would place the garage and 
driveway too close to the neighbors to the east and would create a much more obtrusive design. Due to the 
nature of the street our east neighbors house is set as far west as possible on their lot.

Move garage and 
driveway as far 
east as possible

East Side Set Back



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Variance Request – “Other” options

2) Move the addition toward the backyard: Due to curve in the road our house is already set back further from 
the street than our neighbors. Approx. 9ft behind our neighbors to the west.  The issues with moving backward 
include:

a) Design of the new addition interior is limited, no access from garage into existing house and tie‐in to the 
existing structure.

b) Fence, paver walkway and extensive landscaping ‐ $20 ‐ $30K would have to be moved or taken out.

c) Utilizing existing footers for back wall of addition to reduce cost.

d) Moving back would obstruct view from Kitchen windows into back yard.

e) Back yard would be reduced to appox 24 ft depth due to already narrow backyard, landscaping, flower 
beds and trees.

f) Would require we enclose existing fireplace.



Design Difficulties – Move Toward backyard
Relocate Fence, Gate, 

Paver walkway, Extensive 
Landscaping

Existing Powder Room or 
New Shower wont Fit

Fireplace Enclosed –
Reduces New Bathroom

Cannot reuse Rear Wall 
Foundation

Relocate Air Conditioner 
– Obstructed View from 

Kitchen



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Extended Curve – Lanergan & Salem

Extended curve – Creates Odd 
Shaped Lot and Setback Boundaries



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Extended Curve – Lanergan & Salem

Approx Addition 
Outline



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Extended Curve – Lanergan & Salem



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Extended Curve – Lanergan & Salem



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
House Set back from West Side Neighbors



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
No impact to View From East Side Neighbors



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Fence, Landscaping and Pavers – Impacted if moved back

View from Kitchen 
Area

Would all be impacted



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Air Cond, Landscaping and Pavers – Impacted if moved back

Reuse Footer

AIr Condition Unit –
Would have to move



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Fence, Landscaping and Pavers – Impacted if moved back

Approx. Location of 
addition – Back Wall



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Fence, Landscaping and Pavers – Impacted if moved back

Approx. Location of 
addition – Back Wall



Judy’s 2352 Lanergan Dr
Backyard already narrow, would be less if moved addition back

32 ft

32 ft

Due to landscaping backyard 
space would be squeezed 

further

Landscaping Boundries



Current Elevations


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	April 21, 2015

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LINDA PIERFELICE, 3151 HELENA
	Locational Maps (4)
	Application and Supporting Documentation 

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, TIMOTHY AND CAROL JUDY, 2352 LANERGAN
	Locational Maps (3) 
	Application and Supporting Documentation


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT



